From: Pappazisis, William 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:06 PM
To: St George, Kristen
Cc: Darias, Janice; Entwistle, George
Subject: CMS Ensemble selected to perform at MMEA All-State

Hi Kristen, 

I’m delighted to inform you that Chenery Middle School Chamber Orchestra has been selected by the Massachusetts Music Educators Association All-State Conference on  Thursday, March 24th in the afternoon.

Each year, the MMEA conference committee selects school musical ensembles to perform at its state-wide music educators 3-day in-service conference.   Selection is based on recordings submitted by school districts across the state, which are reviewed by a panel of music educators- on average, approximately 150 submissions are considered every year   5-6 ensembles representing elementary, middle and high school choral and instrumental music are selected.  Those that are selected are considered to be model school programs.  This is quite an honor for the Belmont Public Schools and, most especially, the Chenery Middle School music program.  Approximately 1000 music educators from across the state attend the conference on an annual basis.  The “Concert Hours” during which these ensembles perform, are highlights of the conference.  This is the 6th  in 10 years time that Belmont has been represented this way at a major music educators conference.

Congratulations to Margot Reavey and her students!

Bill

William T. Pappazisis, Director of Fine and Performing Arts

Belmont Public Schools

221 Concord Avenue

Belmont, MA 02478

Tel:  617.993.5990

Fax:  617.993.5849

http://www.belmont.k12.ma.us/art/
